Adan ced

/ Cardiology Associates, PC

www.ACArochester.com

December 18, 2025

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Region Ill, Materials Licensing Section
2056 Westings Ave, Suite 400
Naperville, IL. 60563-2657

Re: Amendment to license #21-32846-01

Please remove Nishtha Sareen, M.D. as an Authorized User for 10 CFR 35.200.

Thank you for your cooperation with this matter.
additional information, please contact, Michelle Kri
at mkritzman@mpcphvsics.com

Sincerely,

=wle

arder
Office Manager
Advanced Cardiology Associates, P.C

Rochester Hills

If you have any questions or require
tzman, at (734) 662-3197 or by email

Oxford
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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 6:58 AM

To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Sandy Pavon

Subject: FW: Amendment to license #21-32846-01
Attachments: Amendment to License #21-32846-01.pdf

An

Good morning, Martha ©
Canyou please add the attached to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Judy Harder <jharder@acarochester.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 8:51 AM

To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: 'Shelli Kritzman' <mkritzman@mpcphysics.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment to license #21-32846-01

Please find an amendment request letter attached.

Thank you,

Dudy Harder

Practice Manager

Advanced Cardiology Associates
645 Barclay Circle

Rochester Hills, Ml 48307

P: 248-243-3412

F: 248-844-9089
jharder@acarochester.com




